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AT

T GIT & ST § HT 3T ok NSTE FUA & Gaedr @ el e 30 FaH &
fAdex A T 28 TG #1 & JUAR FI, Gl dAlSeleh, FAcIIol TSHleH & UMH,FA HeA
A3 FleT, ASTEATT -324002 F 12:30 qoF ArIfRf@d & Fr & favw 6 gors el & -

1. 31 A, zozzwmgmﬁmamwma:mwmma;m
33U UG 9T F alle, sl aur @ qdeid & RuiE 1 areg F&, T9R F:&
T 3 YA U 56 9 A Arfaf@d a@eg yeae 9id :« § [T

'quaﬁmm%ﬁ:mmﬁzozzﬁwgémﬁr%a@qﬂ%,éﬁm
efie, omeT Ta gIfel Wi AT 3T Foll TCHT UG 38 3fefeifard ale, AsPel Ta Agement
Td Ul & i@l qdiete d1 RO & THR v JefAled fohar Sar g | ¢

2. fa a¥ 2021-22 ¥ AT WRURFT F' AT gfawer (ammn) & sprae | @R g
RAERT FA F AT va 30 oy # Frafaf@a g gram aRa &= & Qv |

“g¥ara gk fFar srar @ @ 31 \FE), 2022 @ gACT 9§ & AU adAe qAs A @
T 7/- 9fa sfEad =X, 100 39 & 26,856 siFadr R vg @AM®T & 1,87,992 /-
ST T EINUT & fIT FEEdl &1 Hqeiar A g1 S R el el arf¥es e
ok A HeEdl 1 A & HeMT §, aET 3o WeEAT @ AT R Seem, e A
31 A, 2022 & AT & IoeeX # Ieof@dg|"

3. #fiFrell egaar X (DIN 08901496), WY & Ve & RerR & @ § vd gg &t
AT U gC I g & fav du gt R €, 5@ wey A efai@a ame
YEdE 9IRT A I |
“g¥ara IR AT ST & fF A b shax (DIN 08901496), shuelr st foigers,
ST el Y 57 AT 3T Yo F AU aRT RerR g W & vd 31T @ & RO
e F qARRE & T g A R ¥

4. e ad 2022 -2023 % AU Ul & HARH Fo¢ W AR wd qaAlea wd
fArfaf@a g g aid & & faw-

"gEaTd IRd fFaT Sar € F 1 3, 2022 @ 31 AR, 2023 Y 39t & AT FHuelr
F goic F UG Far 731, 58 a1f¥e 37 T & FHeT W1 9137 § U9 38 fov
A 1"




. siercht edar AT DIN 09616231) F fAdes ug W AYfFa W AR va sl ve
fArrfaf@a s gvae e Fa@ & Qe-

“g¥dra qiRd fFar Srar @ B Shec dar aAT@ duelr & e & gg W fAged
T Sirar § S o e & Rerr gl & fow Ay ghef

. #ierch afdar gt DIN 09617011) #r fAees 9g W AgfFd W AR va segAes
vq farafaf@a s ywae oia &@ & Qe

“g¥ara aIRa T sirar @ 6 e afadr sty it soel & Ageed & 9e W) oy
forar Srar & S Y Qe @ Rerm g & faw Ay gl

. ##e sl FART (DIN 09689486) I faders 9q W fAgfFd W AR wa srepates
vq faFafaf@a s ywae oia & & Q-

“g¥dTd IR T SITaT § 6 A 3ear $A A Fuelr & A & ge W g
T Sirar § S o e & Rerr gl & fow Ay gief

. InféwFa 3w vafver sqedal & aReads W AR vd sl Far aur 39 @6y &
faafaf@a veae #r Ravgrae F 7 & afia Fwr-

“gara IR BT SITar & B uel srftfrge, 2013 & 3rearg XXIA & e g
& IER, faY ®7 & U 378-1, 378ZQ, 378ZR 3N 3=y @] waH, IS FIS A,
sue fafeas, 2013 @1 arT 31 @ied (@Y #H) Suan HfAfATA, 2013 & yrEwwE,
Ife 3N gg a o] aRadal @fdd a1 3T Ud FHUer & AANSH Ud Hfiewed HH
THTATS & o] WawT aRd P o dunfas deee a1 R @ o gl

HIS[ET 367206 9.13 T dea/EMTT fhar STwean AR 38 WHAFAGER 9eT SITea:

IHTeoE 9.13 |S1S &1 9ok & T FRA FAGURT HT ol FEAT FT T fogrs gm, s
A ¥ HH Tah fFditdd e 3R vh [@ave @eus @ suieufa afed
FATH oIl & 37T BlaT| 3T & dTaolg, s HSel HI s & faw
FRA & fow faRver Fgees & sufeafa f7 smaeasar @g7 grel afg &oer
& 95 7 F5 fRwe cww a8 &

Il I ARA F 37T F 1S FH do JRATAT AL T ST Fehell &, A IS H HYA
& IeTET & a7 i a8 AR, gaw 3R wue & fov v & fear smeem




Uy, TURIT S5 Hel Jooh A aNIG & T Gl & Mo eTeT @R Jorrs
SITaaY |

Aler 3eTede 4.3, i, IRafdaanfa fear sreer iR 58 FEegaR ger Sreem:

Hegede 4.3 ii. FS M T S TeEg & ®T A o WA & A€ 9T 767 8, 38 HIer
CaNT W & & H g & v v faf@d aifew fear swenm ik gofars & 3rae
fear smwem) weEw @ Afew 7 [Afdse AuiRa afr & fiw Afca & Sare S
gl 389G NS 3T A H e dem|

T, TGEAT A ARE Ao F 327 ¥, a2 frelt iy af & Shoer waft wew
& fov & a1 30 gHar AEs H g & W Bl

amer o fram ST @ & Soeh & AT SR a1 duel AR # Suel W &
|IY 3T 97 ellel ol AR W @l pcdl, wrdf, Awelt AR Asi w1 e 3R
U |l qEadell W gEARR He R fswfed e & fow sfded e srar § S
$H GEAI & o6 FX & o0 3TaTH g Fohdl o 1"

g ASeT & U T

TATT : &rer feaer geg Aery

feeieh: 30 3MTE 2022 AET FRSAT T A




GILi

. IS AT do% H 39fEUd 8, &1 3o U9 dic ¢a Hdeld i & fav T

T H Th Hied &1 @gfFa o1 3fUar gl | Wil Hue 1 e glar =mge|
IR Feew & U il fgEd a8 A ST wdhdar g1 died e & faw g,
R tq gEaeiRd B g 1T Td ok & IqHRd AT @ Ugd 48 € Uge
FHUA & Goliehel HIATRT H STAT R ST AfET| Sy BT Holeet B

. WeHdl / Gl @ IRy ¥ R ok F omT o & v fafied sR gu suftufa oxff
T AET o] 31T

. HETd g 7 Hed qEdide], OAY Saaaiae get (11:00 & 16:00 91) & g+,
AR &l BIsa Tl R fEadl o HUell & dolihd wiTerd # Hewdl gary fadaor
& fov g @

. TRl o @i a1 Suel & HTel & VT & SRRl 9Ied aA & STgh Haed ¥
3 AT ST & o el & Golthd $RiTord 1 o T dl & &7 & &F 7
e Jgor FA AT FT |

. HeHEd @ Y & R 39e WIfIs AeX U9 HeE HIs d 3ol @3l TR 7
3eyd & |

. HEEd ¥ 3 § o @ HUe @ A I Td o @I G0 A Hig IR deehlel
qd FY

el HfRfAgH 2013 & GRT 378T(4)(H) & dgd WeUd & T H ol SAlel dlel SFAGART

F GEY H JFIAr T fFaor

ACTET. 5,6 & 7

ATH CUCL D) Fagar

AR Qe AAT qITeAT 12"

AFch Ffaar e’y ENCICE qrEe Is[ue
HA AT FAY qITeleT 3= ATEfAS




d9c_a¥ 2022-23

e Tregae ot fofves
TTE ST
TETET
gee o | sSedw e
AT | faERor A T TS
af 21-22 | w2022 | FEad
2022-23
) 3¢ @i 71T ( Milk Procurement frerrTe S 25,500 5,877 50,041
Quantity) fas
() |3 AT T (Revenue (@@ #H) | 4,532.03 | 781.29 | 8,414.61
from Milk Operation)
(IV) | wgrrs Wi (Sahayak Margin) (®. =@ ) 111.32 14.62 227.21
T g @E a1 (Other Milk
(V) Procurement Cost (%. 9TE #) 199.85 125.46 439.51
(VI) | ffera e (Fixed Cost) (=. 9@ H) 941.01 137.67 393.49
AR TEEAT F Uge g7 HATaT o
vy | TTH/ET) (Profit/ (Loss) from (=. @@ #) | (1,289.29) | (277.96) | (1045.66)
Milk Operation before Grant
Support)
(x) | TIETT HETAAE HA (Grant (w.7m@H) | 1,645.85 | 358.92 | 1219.70
Support -Milk Operations)
(X) | st=x a7 (Other Income**) (. =T #) 9.36 26.10
AR Tl & 918 T AT o
x1 | TWET)(Profit/(Loss) from | o o3 | 35655 | 90.33 | 200.13

Milk Operation after Grant
Support)




EISIED]
) ASqF RS
ICERUI |1 fit
TTRATF TS AT | o000 | Prefiwad
2022-23
39 AT
1 FfrraE (DPMCU) (=. aTa ¥) 902.44 120.16 782.28
2 TR AT I [ = (%. 7T ) 108.29 9.43 97.36
(MPP Accessories/Furnitures)
3 38 7 (Milk CANs) (=. 9Ta ¥) 310.78 22.98 210.11
THHTEY AT (STFLOT, FF 6 a4
4 | werd i TEEE) MCC Lab (%, 7T i) 46.80 13.51 32.86
(Equipment, Glassware &
Chemicals)
AUHACST T/ . o AT
5 | wuweEty TEHHT AMCU MCC (%. =T ) 37.44 0.00 37.44
with RMRD s/w)
6 FAET FATAT (Cluster Office) (. T #) 14.42 0.00 14.42
areEter (ICT) (=. aTE ¥) 142.32 17.75 113.33
g |3 T AT AT Litre Cryo (% 7T ) 7.91 1.78 6.13
Container)
o |35 TETATTASTES Litre Cryo | o 17.80 4.32 13.48
Container)
; Iy
1o |95 e AT AT (SS Litre (% 7T #) 7.42 0.00 7.42
Transport Cryo Container)
jp | AR HITART (Big Semen | 3.46 0.00 3.46
Storage Container)
1p | P A HETOTFE (Small (%. =T ) 2.88 0.00 2.88
Semen Storage Container)
13 | ATEZISi #TEHT (Nitrozen Silo) (%. =7 ) 30.00 0.00 30.00
14 | 9= #14eT (Head Office) (=, =T ) 50.00 30.84 19.16
T (= g #) | 1,681.96 | 220.77 | 1,370.33




3are fAed WiggwR Fuet fAfdes @ qudl afds sy doF A Fga St #A TRAR, 30
fAdeR, 2021 F g ABAF, AU TSeleq F T, FLAA AT US, FIeT -324002, TSI
# amafora faar o ar |

3ufYd :
1. #HA 39 Hae : 3ETET Td JRAURH
2. AN ApT FHaX : G U9 3MURE
3. A Hfadr . e Tg s
4. Hrafa gHar #Ao . e T 3RERS
5. #eAdr & 98 : fAees Tg 3RRE
6. AT feaer geg dleny . AET FESRT T HAeUS

Ul T EY A A doh (TTA) & 3Rl AT & AR, 29 IURS 192
R @ dTed fFd & Hislg & 3R 650 AR 2471 AR W dled Wl & ATEIH
¥ 39T A FI AR 679 FeHAT & UNH 2663 AW I Fr fAfaTH, 1956 Hr
URT 581Z (9) & YA & IR SHA Teh L HNA & ISeT Tohal.

A. AW 3T dhac o eFeTar $Hr AR =IO 6 FUAT & TATATA & oE &
3qeSe 11.6 & AR HRA Hiolg &1 FiFdl H1 ISR, Fewdr H1 Woreex 3R
fAcRrent T RRETRAT &1 IS TelvA & T W 3ucrsy A vd fAdietor & faw
Gell UT| S8 FTe AU &l & AU Joh Fors 13|

B. 3eel o Ul I qEY ali¥eh A Jo HA G AR ASAh! &1 Fawrd far|
$HS d1¢ Y & & AT do& Jors TS|

C. 3ufeud weEdl I gauFAd FAld A, gfady aif¥ie 31A do o= T Faelr &
ggol g1 HeEdl dr gR@ferd X 9fdd A foram )

D. 38 dIG, 3TUET & 37Ul HIWUT H HUH & Faleld 3 HUH GarT I JTe drell
aifafafedt & IR & ot 1 STHERT &

HEET &l Haleed FATCT el & dG, HTIET o S HI qadl ToleA i oo # FufRa
S & AN oef-&oT et a1 fader feam




HYROT cqqHTd:

1. 31 &AM 2021 & 7 fe v Fuat F a7 3R gfF T F ITd WA, AR FA
IR e F w-Ay gt Ak Al # R 3k sw W MRt sk o
qfieTl AT ROIE e 5@ wau & Aeafaf@a aremer yeaa afia #1@r |

AT AT (Biferr T 281) o AFAf&d UEdd & T ATYROT 9Edld & &7 &
wEdd T
gEag W&l 2" AGM: 30.09.2021:1/2021-22

“OFdTT 9TRT 5T It & fF 31 #2021 1 373 & 715 Jog e, [uiiRa e
& T omer AR gfal @rar 3R Ahel garg faaror, St gt 3R Al & @y § 3R
gt 3T o olieTet F1 aelr F RO & @ § 38 qanr JegAfed 3R e
ST g1

A o7 Serdy (B 7.:55) A IuAard gEAT FH1 FAAA AT |

3ETT AGIGAT o U¥dI@ &l dic & folv I@T e AT o gy 30T X daaFAra o
arika |

2. Awch Ffaar (DIN 08901499) & FuTe WX T fAded W e wve ik fagea Fwam
N T-a @ Qarfaga g § 3k wlgRFa & v am § 3k 3w der F efaf@a
YT & FIURT Y&dd & T & 394 F A

AN drar IS (Pifeordr FE&T: 266) F FFEATITET TEATG H Teh HRUT G&dd & &
A wqd fam

Ead §&Ar 2" AGM: 30.09.2021:2/2021-22

“g¥arg g fFar Sar & & A wiaar (DIN 08901499) it wshielshel & AaTfeige
BT © 3 U Bl & HROT T Y AT g T TEA &l § 3N TeegarT Yeafeigerd
fohar SITaT & S TshielshA O Qarfeigd gl & T SoRer grem)”

AT e I8 (Pferdr a3 50) o IWFd I&dd H1 gada fomar |

HETET FARIGAT o SEAT I dic & fow T@r foger el o gy 307 X qaaFAfd &

CHEGRET




3. el HT a1 (DIN 08901498) & ¥ W & fadesd w AR e 3k fgea
FEAT A T ¥ Farfge @l § i iR & e am § it sw way
Rrfaf@a yvdT F TURY W dET F T FA TG F AT

ANAN aFem a1 (WY 7. 700) ¥ FAeAfaffd 9Edid & Teh ATUROT Y&d1d & &
A geqd e

YEdig &4 2" AGM: 30.09.2021:3/2021-22

“g¥ara aiRa T Srar & fF @A &S (DIN 08901498) St Tshlelshd & Qarfaige gia
¢ 3R 9 gl & HROT T@F F GAGFA HT AT ST § IR TAegaRT GAfAgFT
fohaT ST & S Tshlelshd & HaTfeigd 8ol & foU orerdt gram|”

ANFAN I T (BT FaX: 285)d IWIFd YEAG FT AT fomam |
37ETET FRICAT & YT I dic & v I@r g JcEdr o 81y 38T o TaaFAfa &
CIEGRE !

4. faehw a¥ 2021 -2022 & fAT F9=r F FARA Fc W AR v qgAlew va farmafafaa
AT JFaE 9Rd A F fae-

AN FH a8 (WA 7.:75) A AT sedr@ &1 T AR G&AE & ® H
& TR

Edig GE&AT. 2nd AGM: 30.09.2021:4/2021-22

"gEard IRd e Smar § @ 1 3tke, 2021 @ 31 A, 2022 Fr 379 & v Hger
F goic I UG Far 731, 5@ af¥e 317 T & THeT W1 971377 § U 38F fov
IgAfed g1

AN B a5 (PfeT J91: 603) & 3WFT T&dT &1 GHAT Far |
3TETET FRIGAT o UEATG I dic & v I@r A ASEAT o 8T 33T o ATFATd &
qiRa R

5. wiafs awr sl 1 AyfFa #@, sd s aa =@ e 59 dew A
frfaf@a g yFae aid &+ § faw-




AAN feerper e (Bl #.: 729) & fe=Afaf@d J&dia 1 Teh HTURT Y&dT &
9 A g TR

o

9Edid §&A1. 2nd AGM: 30.09.2021:5/2021-22

"gEard qIiRa fFAT AT § R A9W U9 TS 499 US & UAUadl, TS Uhl3ee, (W
GiteyuT HE&AT 000050N/N500045) T 3 GiadiT aTf¥es HTH S hl FATCT d Hdsil
&1 74T df¥en 3MH dooh e SIS SaRT T U 3T IIATAR X GoT: Ul & Hifden
JEr wdetsd & &9 A Fged G S g

AR AT AN (PN e 05) o IR TEcld HT FHGT TR |
HETET ABIGAT o UEAIG I dic & v 1@ Sash! HeEdl @ gy 337 X gaaFAfd &
qikd TR

Y syqar

6. 15 g@NI ITAIRT Fuelt & AT & A@t # aRadal W AR sk e e
3R sw we e A QY gEaE afia #1)

ANadr afoar s (@fet ds3 701) F Feafaf@a seaT 1 v Ry ywaET & &9
A geqd e

a9 HE&AT. 2nd AGM: 30.09.2021:6/2021-22

“geard ia fFar srar § fF 4RT 378-1 & AR U4 Sue AfAfeaA, 2013 & ey
] graure, e fRfaTsd & A XXI-A & wiaue Ud &9 & féad & dgd
AT 3T Ags aifAe &, A eafai@d alie td &9 § deo ST &

Fgede 1.1, 1.2, 1.3(3), 1.3(), 2.1 (), 2.1(vii), 2.1(ix), 2.1(xii)), 9.2, 9.6.i, 9.17,
9.18(ii)(k), 19.1 # fArafaf@d aiiF ¥ va ¥ HwAT g% REfda FF &1 ywag ¢ @
AT TG 2.1(viiia) F IHTedE 2.1(viii) TE IHTeBE11.12(iii), 19.2, F F&T FT HeJeoq
11.13 ST W |




3qedg 1.1 - Siet we off el JfAfEEw, 2013 7 I5 waure R amr § & Sl &
arg 1S AUFR, FANRER a1 3fReR gem, afe @ g, o 38 JEl garn dfREd g,
dl 59 3eleoe & HUR W, HU $HH @Rl Ay &7 & 3iftehd, FUFd Td ghar ¢
39 dE & IOFR, AAWRER a1 3WER grcd & & o, S & 3fRfaas garn
sgafa & a1 &, e fhelr fafdse grauer & vd/ar 3@ @9 A Jrerer 9w Yee R
I E

Igede 1.2:- 9o F A fafgd afews, sRf@gs & segeen | (3m) & Rfaww 45 @
47 Y BISH, FYN R AR AL &P

Fgede 1.3 (i)- el IfRfag#d, 2013 &1 4rT 378A (L) & dgd sl Teh HAATAT FHoeit
gl

FTede 1.3 (ii): Fuen fafags, 2013 & sl daw, gfdeer iR gawE, vd grgde
(=) el W oy Jffaas & rearg XXI-A 7 Afgse & 3ramarn, &9 9 o g,

IR S % I8 v ursde (o) Rifdes suet §1 59 a& o 3ifafEas & e XXI-A
& gIaETAr & faudd o & |

HeTede 1.3 (iii): - $UN HRARTHA, 2013 Hr 4rT 378C (5) & 3T & Ted HUA H TH
wrsae (fAsf) uelr A6 Sar § 3R deefar;

A. 3% §1¢ eI $T IS alieh I AR TAT deh 397 WRT B TATATIRT Fel & ATTRR
FI gfaafaa &L; Joar

B. Ut & fordy aff IR ar fBdww & foIw Jaar & ot off [e=er & gfasfaa swar
gl

HTERE 2.1.0 - ARPEA F 3Y Fur wfAfFEe, 2013 (2013 Fr dEw 18) A B
T denfeler WRMET AT 38 §AY & fav T & o) ghetr &

Hegede 2.1.vii-FeA’ 1 3 § I Aod WSTIR Fuel fafAs|

ST 2.1.viiia."RAvs faders @1 3 sfdfaae & arr 378P A Rfése Fgus @ ¢




e 2.1.ix- T ad &1 3 g% a¥ AR & 31 d T FACA g arelr 3Efy g,
ST U F ST FT /AT [FaRor IR FAr srar g

FTeDE 2.1.xiii- IREINF Wergar Reyia &1 37 ¢ ARfAwH & reag XKIA &
AR ewid, 3R ST & e 3 & Yer fhar amr g

HTeBT 9.17:- e SIS 3R 3wk AfAfdr dr dowi 7 3uRFUfT & fow Imm vd geo
oIy dfgd WO o UF o7 & gHhSN g Hehdl ¢, IfG dis g, o ifafes i amr 378U
& VAU & AN SIS SaRT TS fohar I1ar g1, Siem foh g7 Fehell & &S g@RT o fohar
ST |

HeT=dE 9.18 i ki - IMATATH T URT 378U & WA=l & AR Ueh #AlHihel FIATT T
TS el o AT, AT $ooh # IFACT TRHATNVT Aes! & NUR W &S # 9ai &
foIT 93 deEdt & 9Ied Hdear T Sfid il & folv Ta Siar ff s8d vere frar aram g
gl 3eesal, Td deofdR a5 & 58 faar & fav urT dewdi &1 fAwRer #i| deo &
S, 915 FT JoF A 3T IR & 916, aAVS HH doh H Al ¢anT faaiad ar
forgera T S are @15 & gg & foT GeEdt 1 fAwer Ham|

HJTBE 9.2 HUA & 9IS H HH ¥ &F Urd Td Ugg @ ¥ e =Agr gier| §1S Th
1 Tk A 3 AT fAURl T GgATTT FX Fevel &, S ACeeht B For deam &
grad fRed @ fes et g1, Wl 3ty & fow S 915 3Rd @es|

HeBT 9.6.i. ol AT fAeeeht & & veh dhurg Fuell & g3 e 31 Yo A
AT EIRT [aTfaAge g T (AT JaTfagia eaRkT Refd e T 3Hefede 9.5 & HFaR
gfafafeca gARad I gU oRT Sean| 9 af¥s 1A doc # A gaNT AaTfalgd
i arel feer 9 gl St 379 ool FgfFd & ale & Friied # T9d o Ty o
@ &, Afthel Teh &1 ool TG Sefel arel caferadl & arer, 3Tl A & JefieT Aarfarge
gl arel dfie foved & fAuiRa e s |

T 11.12(iii) ger fear arar

HTBT 11.13:- AT Jooh H fhU ST aTel Taa@rg 1 G FHel T FHT AT ST
3R &uelr Jrfafag®d, 2013 1 ORT 102 & WGl o] =t gial|




FedT 19.1:- 915 Aol hr G AT & AT Jere A 3R ol (PR TG 3R
BadmR) 9d, 2014 & fAfed wreumar & i, I &1 Ry 8 3uaor W A8T oemar
STeaT, e g8 foh gger fau av wftretor ganT 38 Hew # §1S ganT fted a1 A
@ &1 v wfAfy; N O fFd (afFadl) w ST R EEar § S FeE F dgd
TR frdr off ik & gEle #3a1, Tedesh 3UROT o W 38l 3uReufd & AT
S IS B

egede 19.2 ger faam

et aiita R ST § R adel & JeT RSN # Sl ToeR & JY 3MaedH
9T S8 el 3R T |l pedl, Hradf, AAE AR DSl F e 3R T FqI gEaTaSt
W EEARR A IR fAsaied aa & v 3iftiehd f&har Siiar & Sif 58 s &1 et
Tl & AU 3Taege g dehd &l "

A T 915 (BIferdY FAeT: 606.) o IWIFT YEATT & AT FAT |

37T AT o YEdId &1 dle & fov @1 fSger @eeal o g1y 3a7 7 agFAfa &
qiig fa|

7. doF H AT-¢A T & AT FE 3T F7 7T @1 F FROT, JEFeT ) U=gdIg I&dg
a;mummggu

f&stier 126 3R 2021 e




fAgerst Fir Rae

3T fAes WisgER ol Afies & wewdl & v
fageret @ 31 AT 2022 #F FATed fahT a¥ & fov o qQfda Qo & arg sue &
HeTelel TR 379e0 andeh RAE F&dd wdgrtfwa-ddlg’r!‘é’r%"l

forefter aftome
31 A, 2022 & GATCT Al & AT Sueh 1 i yeda e d@ata 7 gega far arn
&

@fr ‘000%T=T #)
farazor 31 AR, 2022 F FATCT ¥ | 31 AR, 2021 FY FACT I
% QT % Qv
TdTelel & JoTEd 86,888 683
3T AT 37,041 5,283
el I 1,23,929 5,966
Pl A 1,17,105 5,918
T T Ygol ST o1 / (BT1) 6,824 48
F I 1,080 8
FUTT o TIT graerst 5.744 40
F & 91 hT o1 / (FTT)

Al & T HT_faawor

Suel & H AT &GN T 12,39,29,000/- ¥ A HRIER A g, o aferes
e &, ¥8,68,88,000/- 3R 3= 3T %. ¥3,70,41,000/- 31af® & aRIeT fohw 10 ol @
. ¥11,71,05,000/- a§ & AU FoT o187 57,44,000/- T9F 1|

asTier

IUTURHT HI AR Yol T SAeATer T BNVUT & Fll & AR ¢ RIS §1 HUe GaRT
AT omeT A G@A gU, T Hser 7/- 39 Ui sfFad e Hr & F X 1,87,992/-
AN erretier iy FAHIRLT A §C T &1 MIAT Reot (emeaien) &7 1t 37 Feedt
&1 faar Sirvem fee | 31 AT, 2022 & HU & &5 @RI IgAfed &

AT HIT A FEATALOT

shuel Jifaferae 2013 &1 4RT 378 ZId WY HUAT & HAGIGAT & Hefede d&dr 11.10 &
VAT & AR, S5 fad a§ 2021-22 & & qIg ol o7 A & 55,56,008/- T9
o fic # SoRa RSd & Hfse & T EEdAeRoT FXel HT J&d1d HaT &




frdersn RAram 3y geam Fiv F FurEicR:

shuel ifaferae, 2013 T URT 124(5) & WEUE! & AR, ARG HUN & dcioln omfer
G 7 gEAARA oI 36 TRE & gEdiaol & dii@ & A a1l &7 ey & fav
3ddfh I7 AR @ & aF QAT grar o FRAT I AT AT AT FHAr garT ST
SIS & ary, afg g g, o e 1R TReror FIY (3mEsdivw’), 9rT 125 @1 39-4RT
(1) & ded TIUT Th B3 # TAEARd fhar suen| eemdia af & e, &9 &
feraeres RAGT 3R E&T0T A F ETcreT o R arv/arar o fahw v omsier dr fanelr ofr TRy
I TUATART FA HT HEGRIHAT 8T o

HTee Y wHET

qu 1 @lig

Sl & Y TG Tl @ lel TAE vd 1 ITHdr & ATCIH § e, Ferarst
IRt forer & 293 rat # I g1 a9 & dNe, Fue o gfafeer 4980 fe wa & @
18.18 oM@ &Y el gy &1 @G # &

o a¥ & 3 &, Suell & qr 8271 SIS AT WeEd Il a¥ & eRI Fel AHThd
TSl H ¥ 4369 HHAl o qY STl gl 36 bR HGEAl o HUsil & HA H N1 ey
@ 81 ¥8 TaTY Hencleh el I TAhRT IMAT AT YBITT HT e g, s AT &9
s @ O afhg Feedl & o FErEdr R FHST & @y W F v 3Ty
dfeat q gga S|

TS Hed & GO H, SOl 30 GG N 3l GarT IS o o | gy & ufd
gfaeatlt iR Tisfas dea @1 spae w @ 8

ST HeTdT & g Heholel FGl4 o TIT, Z&TAT Fo 3R WITSAEeTFd AT & HH A &
foT JgeR TAdETOT, IUTEET ST AR IR WAAECH AIAT F FOTAH F W T |

sifasar #r A=

FICT, SIATETS T IRI ool & 37ear §ar el & 310 g 3cumcent & #@e1fod gy &G
3R FA & FEIETT ST & GRR H A F AU, T T 3eNIH BRA (Tshfae)
o HAS[ET Wil A T T SSa T Tl & & | el T 39 FaqT & HT faedr
& forer 7 ofr &yl |

IoTaET HV 9B (Quality Initiative):

a8l e Rfdlar dex (MCC) vd desh fAeh FeRk (BMC) sz ¥ T J[oTaar eior &
T gAY aderor giaensit 3R 3uaol & esT g @ gaAfSod &1 el & ool A
3T AUTET F ER H AT F 3R TA0 @ & AT, Fuelr Taeedr @ d@dfia g
HEHA, HATMRAT T Tehatichl T IR IRIGTOT FeleT F E ¢ S WY gy & Joraar
a3 2l

3cUTeHdl gefer arT (Productivity Enhancement Services):




fearadly He mertemer ¥a17 (Artificial Insemination (Al) Services):

AT GUTE g3 HT IcUGHAT A FUR, IY 3cdlesT T ol B HH Fa AR AT A
FUR & &Y 39 aR=mere 8 & fraat & 3 # 3iftsad & & Qv 3w qoEa
T HIHT &1 3TN Hleh TRITEIT WeT Tohall R & ATETH & faRaeclig e e
(T3TS) {ATT YeTed X & ¢

HTAT FATATT JAT3HT B AAT FA H AEE Gl © AR 3¢ TASISET & FfRIeTor &g 7 45
feat o1 e GIRAGTOT YeTeT FRarch g1 FiFA T F 21 Al & ag G T & fow
S, 90 feelt & dre ISTEROT AT ST AT AR GY & ST HT fAGROT SAD HiFed:
(INAPH Software) # ¥fard @1 ST &

AT ¥ & NI, e 3400 ATl HEA e et H qhel W

9 BN (Cattle Feed):-
Ul & AT aY & ARTT ofersTer 391.15 AR <o Ioa VAT HT UY BN I HE LA
@l EIT Hed W 3UcIst & gl

Aeer AFHTR (Mineral Mixture) :-

hUAT o GUTE TN & TR, 3cie 3R Joieded H FUR & AT oleTd Heg |, 3qelsy
IR, Serary 3R @ H At R TR FXA §U hoal & g AF “Jofrell A" & A1A
O fAeRe PFar el fFar &1 F9et & a1d a¥ & e Jermer 7.77 At o RAewer
e 399 GeEdl I ARl Hed W 3UesY HEmT g

3cUIeE HEAT AT (Producer Institution Building):

3T dga’ TS 3R HexT Higd efReHIor & ATH ¥ AR & AT Hl o
S & faffiea varal & Fuel & c¥aa d el d AR do & for AR
forar Sirar &, oA aRumaErasT dgar oeTd fAg=0r g g1

diamsa arfafaftrar gea w0 & 39 e, ureRlt arae yotel R FeEr & e &
WX HEET 3(FAT & AEIH § ST AFeT & T TEAIT & WGE Uil I 3T wlcll
gl

&l & Herd Reuid (MPC'S Core Design Principles):
HIAT & HAHd FHeHUia & T& ¥ dTelel fhar a1:7| el GeEdl & Ty SRS STIgR
AfAa o afha 39T FI Feddr, gaag AR AT H 3T HEERT & 6T




e 3R SeERar AT FRIFAT & AtId O Wicaied R AT @ aRumHTERT
Jrferehier #fshar Hewdl & a¥ & aRIeT gy MYl & 3 & AW ol & Aerer fowar g

AT TR W G & IAlqaries THg & T & ATETA § Fedd FuOR AR Riswrad
AaROT & T 3ugerd dF Y& fhar o @1 &, S Feedl 3R Suel & @ Q- Jar
& ALIH @ ARG IR ) Ao Feel fi Rieadr #1 FarRor #&d § | waraiRat
T YIHITAh FelTelel T JATAT &I § YT Fad & ToIT cgagiRer 3R 9 iiefor i
et fohar S & fSed Sfeg @ Sfo ogagddl AR IMcATRdar gARad #a & foe
3RS YA HT Irfegaedr gl & |

9fdaTor vd atdar R#ATr %A (Training & Capacity Building Programs):

Tt A 3T A TET Rffea SeTehar siwAT W gfietor f&ar srar arfes o 31ger
qfAwEi AR SFAaREl & @A 6| FA-a7 W 9Re0r swA G6edl, dmad
Ferdt, NS & werar 3R FFaRar & v smafaa fre sma €

a¥ 2020-21 & 2RI 3RS v 90 vo@ giRIefor s e &

A | vieTor SRwA gfaraor gfafara

& FEHAT @ | giasniray
& N gEa

1. aIi¥es fAfeeae FRwaA- Hees #Asa 1 5

2. SOR 3R AT 0TI HrRmmer- fAgers Asa | 1 5

3. e wierer AT FRiwa 1 5

4. Adca TaehTE HRIHhA-HATAT Herh 1 17

8T SPEHAT HRIHAT & v gfAeTor s R
TR HaTeal / qeaeedn

o
—

18

6. INRUCAA WA= 3MS/SR 1 7

7. AT SeTRRdr HRIHA 394 8200

8. TITE Y 3cUIGeT YTRIGTOT SRisha (Hrwsd) 290 6100

9. AT Far3it & T SIETEehdl HRIhA 5 100

10 3 U3 UA . X ITAG/TAEET % ST Girayor . .
Tl 3R I@R@rg

11. | fres T &1 GRIeToT (Hirer faera/mrom, 3nfe) | 8 30

12. | &7 faAor 3R Adea 6 30

13. | g fAfa=arg sisa 18 316

14. MAIT 9fRretor 1 6




i 9 gnf®q & a1 @ AFcayor gRadsr (Material Changes After Closure Of
Financial Year): -

31 A, 2022 & &g ¥ 39 ROIE & afr@ a& st fr i Fafa 1 gsnfaa =
arel I 8 FAgcaqoT IR A1 Yfderar gt g3 &1 gt 3R et ganr aia
IS THT AZGcAYUT 3N & § S HUal & yarfaeher gfasaet $r feufa 3 3@ sfasy
& Tt A FeIfad e

FRIER & TgNT H g¢ad (Change in Nature of Business):

THIEIRA a¥ & SR HUer & HRIGR & TIAT H HIS SGolld gl oTT AT

RAT_git Share Capital and Membership):-

31 A, 2022 de, ol fFadl PRI Yol ¥ 26.856 o o faA 26,856 sfaadt v (ufa
R T 100/-), 3R HUN & Feedl & WAEX W FoT 8,271FWeET o1 31 &AM, 2022 &
S1E, 9l & 2375 AU WEA T 4428 AT UG 3688 HlGEr Wl H 9752 AW e
Y 8, 58 RAE 1 @ W deedl H Fo T&ar 10334 8 Td FoI Yol 393 40,66,200
g

Ade #f¥sR iR vsfiva # 3ufPufd (Voting Rights and Attendance at AGM):

3 Y 3cUeent, St 56 RAIE 1 i@ & #eed A, TSUA F HET ol & gehaR gl
HAAG & HUSR 3 IY 3culeehl & N feglel a¥ 2021-22 A &A & HA 200 e
3R 500 e gy & AT H § TH FGEAT H dlc Teh aic I Je&F 9 MR giar |

fagers Asa (Board of Directors):-
PN & FU F A F Heoe 9.6 F Hedl H, MAN Ahdem HaX I T A
Yarfaige giaf| A Aol HhaR Yelforgierd & [T 37U glel o HROT Ig Ue NereT Q|

dow:
FYT & ITAT F T8 & v A HF FAI-TAT W I3 giar & 3 Rarreha a¥ &
g1 1S &1 TR dod FTegar Imfed i S

g AT e @ Ao & AR a8 F Fa e 3ufya degET

5dY 31 #3 2021 6 3
6d 23 3T 2021 6 4
74 10 f&dex 2021 6 5
gdt 02 FAgF=R 2021 6 5
odt 23 femFsR 2021 7 5
104t 21 wady 2022 7 6
11t 31 &R 2022 7 6




Siafeh HUeT & HEA HT ai¥eh IH dob 30 A 2021 H gors g A IR sHA
FATT T & 192 RR @ dTel 29 WRYURST AR 3797 Ty o ATETH T 2471 PR
I arel 650 WeEar o fewar foraml

dF ¥ Fewral F1 9fALTOT (Training of Board Members):-

ROe 3afr & e, P & affs 3Ruess siswa fFar & owd 3=sia 3r9e
HAHT AR TSFAeEl S JAsT g1 el o wuell & Hed, TAeE 3N faete & o
AT AR R

el #1 3TReEIRAca FU (Directors’ Responsibility Statement):-

ShUell HRTA 2013 &1 4RT 134(5) & dgd e gite ad § o

o AIYF AW IR HA FAY AN 8ol dTel oI Wiehal HAleleh! I 3 sar€ar Aiga 3reydrers
e = §;

o fAGel & U a@ihe Afadt FF aue R § 3R 3 faR g e € gur
vt 3R A fRd § S 1% 3faa va fadeqot § 3R 31 &y 2022 & #rweh &
FRIGRX FHI T U fAv98T TTROT eIl Xt § 3R 37 @iy & fov Froel & agr
T 3R 3R TR IEIT I FH,

o HYSA kT A FI T & TY - Y To-HU/UWETST I Ached TAT TI1T g
38 JAATA & TaUEl & AR HE & F€ 3 IR A a7 3o 3@ - @M
& forw, 3maegs, 3T va gca aEunEt @ E;

o fACe & aI¥E oW werfaeflie SUUR & 3R W IR fFo

o@r gdiets (Auditors):-

HYAT & oI TeTh (Auditor) HEY TH T 9dd & & TS U U, ACS ThI3ce, &l WSl
arf¥eh 3TH @M A 5 st & v g R @ |

aafte fagavr gumelt 3ix d@T e (Internal Control System & Audit):-

Ul & g 3fad Ud 3UYEd AR @geHor gomelr § ot gAfud #xdr & f @
FFaferdt @ gRiaT 1@ Se 3R @l defee Jftehd g vd St & &9l fhT Sd| @t @
3aRe oEmerer PafAd §9 F aKcd IeEececd T wH HTY Y TOZ Y, TS
HFBeeoed AT fhar ST g1 3iaRkes d@oliels Faded & § AHdReE Ageor &
3G HT Hedichel I § 3N IHheToT Ad gl

3 L A7) 15 B 31 2 I O 5 B AR
el T A § o g FcaqUl & & IO & T AR RAURS Hoel Hir garia
F IY-IqrY JIIfa Y| HYr FAAITH, 2013 FHr 4T 135 HF FHI-FAT W GNOT Fuaiy




(ATHIR) 7H, 2014 H HEGIRAIN & HeIUlelel & T YT IIAT, gTelifeh 3 URI3
& YUl §ANT HUT I 9] o7eT ol

FTC_JAifSe
Sl (PIEe Jifse AR or@r qlie) @gd, 2014 & WEUE & 3R, HIEC s Hu=r
& Tl ey 78T &

FriEyd W AfanEt & dla sedse (Qewaer, @e ik frawon) sftfae, 2013 & q'a
qoie:-

FRITTA 9T Afgem3T &1 AT 3z QpaE, vy 3R Faron gf@ETE, 2013 39k
3% TEd SV AT fAFAT Y HERIRAT & AR, Il FHeAr o Afgennaid & faw JleT
3cdiSeT S 39eTTs § dlfeh Afgen3it & forw 9 fnel qatarg, Tor & 91 & T HHAbrS
AT AT fohar S |

STATe:(_Deposits) :-

TR & yrauE! & ded Ha STAT § FfUT faXor & d6e &7 SIS gorar I Raiéar
Fr 3TaRTSAr g7 A Fifh AT a¥ 2021-22 & R FUAT & 9T HIS STAT A 87
of|

FOT, AIRE A fAder &1 faawor (Particulars of Loans, Guarantees & Investments): -
31 AT 2022 F AT a¥ & v T @t &1 Rear g9 e Aeq & fawor Rars
& &l

Haftra gifédl & Wy eqael A eygeRi FT_fAeRor (Particulars of Contracts or
Arrangements with Related Parties): -

Hated gall & A1 FHETHT 9§ & SR HUl GaRT T AT FIT eI/ ATEUTT -
¢t IRfATA & yauEr & el FH SUUR & AR HH H UG AH oY YR W A
Ul GaRT S, fgerhl, oI gk S a1 3w AR afFradt & @y wS
Fgcaqol Faftrd el oeteet 8T foham oram o1, St 93 4Ae oX uelt & f@dl & @y wenfaa
THId @ Thdl &l 3Th 3dl, a¥ & GRIA, HUT o FEad Tifcal & Ty Fig
IS/ aEAT/AA-CA g1 fohar ur, T eiifaiess AT Se o 5 wisd usieh-2 7 sfefags
$T URT 188 F TY Ufda URT 134 (3) (Ta) 3R F9Ar (or@m) B, 2014 F =77 8 (2)
& deo # RAiC fhar S 3maas Bl

A9 HHS (Human Resource):-




FHAR FO F o gufa i @ § AR FHT F v F FAgcaqer qfFer Fama g
3% Sfofet, Yfaeeydr, Farffica i srae AR O & F F Fuel B e sl we
# HeTH ST §| huell o §AM FhRIcH, Hgeh, ol 3R 3= vedel are S HEhial
IR ITROT Y YT A & T g FAar & SET A9 A Weanga fRar Siar
TedeT Y AIAT &7 ST § 3R HATTRAT T 3o1hr aafas AT T Tedd aal & fow
aRa frar Srar 2

FUAT & Qe A @1 Fo0 W & fU &9t & fage, e iR qeat (VMv)
FT HITST & T TRT W T 91T 3R HGAT & AT 9Tl hAT 1 @ gl

@A geaeua AT (Risk Management Policy): -

Ul ol ¥ deeltd & | e 3R 3fARed gfaar & & e &1 3 aRade Huer
& 35T F FHTTAd X aTel I AR ATARGdar3t & Fsor o g1 WA gaes,
rar 3eceT 31 ATATRTAAIN & THIT FT TIUeT el g, HUell i I0Tel el TTelROT TfehaT
H T AT 30T g1 el HRAAFH, 2013 & 4T 134 (3) (T) F 36IER, SIS gaR
10 fAdeR, 2021 $iI 3T doh F T AN@H g AT AR ¥ 7 §1 FUAT F7 IR
et A 3R W Sf@e i ggare 3R FREr Far § 3R afhar efaa aar
gl 3R 38 R & 3R 38 A & & faw yoren| Fafad s AR qeaiwa @
AR SHEHA &1 s AT Toh YalgAE o@ndl ST Fohel § AR 3§ YR AT T
GURTcHS 39T U o1 Fher &

£ GE T3 LI E
AT & TauTe & AR Tclhdl dF §H W AE] 6T giel 8

formeret, Tt it FarnfaETot garr aiita AEcaqet s AT sneut @ fAeorn
e, 3rererdl, FATATUHU garl IS FAgcaqul 3 Agcaqul 3meer 9id =18 fhar
IGT § S AfTST F Fuelr & Fared o ufa 3R Fuer & TareeT a1 wenfad Far gl

a1 WeAfAH (Information Technology):-

I e Fueht & ffiest wrif o werar vare wdr § 3R s @ cgafeua
el IR JATST T 7 FETIAT HICH &1 HTSET 1 ATT Bl ool H GaTar # FuR,
3T AU 9 3R Torkd S & AT sugeEd die@faifsar e wer gl

FHIIRAT FT @G0T (Particulars of Employees):-




RAE & dgd Arel & R Fuel 3fAfas 2013 & AR Fuel & fore o Faardy
fenRa @ & SR 3 31k ade e e g3l

FL&T I FTaey (Safety & Health):-

Ul 39 FHHARET & T Toh G 3R ey ST Yaled S &1 AT Hearar
& T AR FIET W &A1 Hfgd fFam S &, TEaR 37 @Rl & S aifds &9 & qu
A AT &1 HHTRET o Faf@a Rfecar s 3R 3maeges 9fNeTor veeT fFar siar B

Sl _HISTUT, dshelteh gAEY 3 Al Rfaswr sy 3t Asrdt (Energy Conservation,
Technology Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo):-

Sl gt 3R g 3curel & AR H gl grellich, Shusll o Joll WETOT & fov @l 3raege
FeH 30 § 3R 37 ggar T eer 7 garfay axet & ddcareler W g1 Jdfae 3R srre
Ao 38 dle ¥ fer a1d € foed Fet &1 3fRd 3w AR sRean s9d gwa @
THh| 3TH AT, AT HI Iaande Afafafaat 7 F15 Aftse awedis anffer &7 81
AT & dgd a¥ & e fagel Har 3ma 3N e o §

@1 e & @1 gfade:-
a@r gliereht fr RUE & fhT 10 g @afid Alcy a1y @Y 7 § S Ta3-careareAs®
¢ 3R safaw, fodr off 3mer &7 feeaol & fow 3R w@gh fonar &)

3aRe® fadir fA==or (Internal Financial Control): -
huel JRATAGH & o] Ul & AR, SHual & I GAed 3idRen facder f@g=or gomel
gl

ITHAR (Acknowledgement):-

g Asar Fuelr & TeTAl, caaade FgArt R SHT garT av¥ & R 37 R
Aetere AR FAdT & v gfce gegarg 3R 9T saFd w1 I%d &l

fAgers FAsar Toifasr ta waSEe 38 wfdas & 9fd off Ml & Segle 319 aad
TN 3R WicHgl Yeret o gl

NS 3 T FAARET F GEAeT, AT Ud FE AgAd & AU I Y ¥, e
TEART & 19T Y=l T ST THT [qhrE GoeTa 18T 7|

feers FHear & fauw ik & 3w O

festi®: 30 319TEd 2022 39 Fac (IregeT va fAdew)
TYT: el TSTEATT (DIN: 08901495)




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of Profit and
Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021,
as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2022, and profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises of information included in the Director's Report but does not include the financial
statements and our report thereon, which we obtained on the date of this auditor’s report.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

¢ |f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of




the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements




1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of Section 143 of the Act (the ‘Report on internal
financial controls’), since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given
to us, the said report on internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is not
applicable to the Company basis the exemption available to the Company under Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13 June 2017, read with
corrigendum dated 13 July 2017 on reporting on internal financial controls.

(9) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and according to subsection (5) of section 378 C of the Companies Act, 2013, this being a
producer company registered under PART XXIA of Companies Act 2013 is considered as Private
Company, accordingly the Company being a private company, Section 197 of the Act related to
the managerial remuneration not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would have impact on its
financial position— Refer Note 29(d) to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contract for which
there were any material foreseeable losses— Refer Note 29(e)to the financial statements.

iii. There were no amount which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company— Refer Note 29(c) to the financial statements.
iv.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to account, no funds which are material either individually or in
the aggregate have been advanced or loaned or invested either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries - Refer note 39 to the financial statements.




(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds which are material either individually or in
the aggregate have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries — Refer note 39 to the financial statements.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(a) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and final dividend
proposed for the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

3. As per section 378ZG of the Part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure B’ a
statement on the matters specified in the that section.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN:

Place:
Date:




Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2022

(i) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and other intangible assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and
Equipment under which Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a
period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain Property, Plant
and Equipment were verified during the year and according to the information and explanation
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company does not have any immovable property other than properties where the Company is
the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year, being
under cost model. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not
applicable.

(e) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company
for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(if)

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year except for stock in transit. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion
that the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate
and no material discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed. In respect of stock in transit, the management has performed alternate
procedures, including verification of subsequent receipts.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has
not been sanctioned any working capital limits facility in excess of Rs. 500 lakhs in aggregate
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order are not applicable.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
(LLPs) or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order
are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.




(v)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
neither accepted any deposits nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposit during the year
and further the Company had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in
respect of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the
Order are not applicable

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, other than
certain slight delays in payment of income tax, the Company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, cess, and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have
generally been regularly deposited to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to
any liability for, excise duty, services tax, duty of customs value added tax and sales
tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

(@)

(b)

(c)

(e)

(f)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no loans or other
borrowings or interest payable to any lender during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has not
been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any term
loans outstanding during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are
not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiary, associate, or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order
are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order
are not applicable.




(x)
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, provisions of clause
3 (x)(b) of the order are not applicable.

(xi)
(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
period covered by our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended)
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a)-(c) of the
Order are not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and
the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards. Since, the Company is a private limited Company, therefore,
the provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the
period under audit.

(xv) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them
covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are
not applicable.

(xvi)
(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration from the RBI as per the RBI Act, 1934. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the order are not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC”) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not
applicable.

(d) The Group has no CIC which are part of the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)
(d) of the order are not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.




(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions
of clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (xx) (a) and (b) of the order are not applicable.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order
are not applicable.

For S.N. Dhawan & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN :

Place: New Delhi
Date:




ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY
LIMITED on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2022)

V)

(ii)

(vi)

The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are disclosed in Note 15 to the
financial statements. According to the information and explanations given to us no debts are
considered as doubtful as of recovery.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not hold any
cash on hand as at the year end. According to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company does not hold and investment securities.

The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2022 are as per financial statements of the
Company as at end and for the year ended 31 March, 2022.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of part XXIA of the
Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loan to its directors.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
donations or subscriptions during the year.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701

UDIN:

Place:

Date:




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2022
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

Eaquity and liabilities

1 Shareholder's funds

Note As at
No 31 March, 2022

As at
31 March. 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

a. Equity share capital 3 2,686 84
b. Reserves and surplus 4 5,786 42
8.472 126
2 Share application money pending allotment 34 193 -
3 Deferred grant 5 39,072 7,939
4 Non- current liabilities
a. Long-term provisions 9 433 47
433 47
5 Current liabilities
a. Trade payables
- Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 6 - -
enterprises
- Outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises 6 14,869 2,657
and small enterprises
b. Unutilised grant 7 - 28,647
c. Other current liabilities 8 28,632 7,572
d. Short term provisions 9 1,114 14
44.615 38.890
Total equity and liabilities 92,785 47,002
Assets
1 Non-current assets
a. Property, plant and equipment 10 28,037 6,112
b. Capital work-in-progress 11 9,586 1,321
c. Intangible assets 12 1,522 505
d. Other non-current assets 13 48 2
39,193 7.940
2 Current assets
a. Inventories 14 1,754 216
b. Trade receivables 15 7,961 567
c. Cash and bank balances 16 16,467 38,017
d. Short-term loans and advances 17 278 259
e. Other current assets 18 27,132 3
53,592 39,062
Total Assets 92,785 47,002

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

Vinesh Jain
Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: New Delhi
Date:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

Anju Kewat
Director
DIN: 08901495

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Director
DIN: 09011551

Place:
Date:

Shakuntla Kanvar
Director
DIN: 08901496

Vipul Jain
Company Secretary



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

—_

Revenue from operations
2 Other Income
3 Total revenue (1 + 2)

4 Expenses

Purchase of stock-in-trade

Procurement expenses

Change in inventory of stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Finance cost

Other expenses

Total expenses

N =Y

5 Profit before tax (3 - 4)

6 Tax expenses

a. Current tax
b. Deferred tax

7 Profit for the year/period (5 - 6)

8 Earnings per equity share (of Rupees 100 per share):

a. Basic
b. Diluted

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No. 087701

Place: New Delhi
Date:

Note Year ended Period ended
No. 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
19 86,888 683
20 37,041 5,283
123,929 5,966
21 78,109 824
22 8,296 599
23 (1,538) (216)
24 11,465 1,575
25 3 -
26 98 -
27 20,672 3,134
117,105 5,916
6,824 50
1,080 8
1,080 8
5,744 42
713.92 306.35
28 576.03 306.35

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

Anju Kewat

Director

DIN: 08901495

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary

Director

DIN: 09011551

Place:
Date:

Shakuntla Kanvar
Director
DIN: 08901496

Vipul Jain
Company Secretary



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2022
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

A. Cash flow from operatina activities

Profit before tax

Adiustment for :

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Profit on sale/discard of property plant and equipment
Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adiustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade pavables

Lona-term provisions

Short term provisions

Other current liabilities

Adijustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories

Trade receivables

Lona-term loans and advances

Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

Cash from operations

Income tax paid (net)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investment activities

Purchase of property, plant and equioment

Increase in other bank balances not classified as cash and cash eauivalent
Interest Income received

Net cash used in investina activities

Cash flow from financina activities

Proceeds from issue of equitv shares (net)
Proceeds from issue of share application monev
Dividend paid

Proceeds from arants

Utilisation of the arants for revenue expenditure
Interest income on arant

Net cash aenerated from financina activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash eauivalents

Openina cash and cash eauivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Balance with bank:

In current accounts

In fixed deposits account (oriainal maturitv of less than 3 months)
Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement

Add: Fixed deposits with bank

Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (Note 16)

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reaistration No. 000050N/N500045

Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No. 087701

Place: New Delhi
Date:

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Period ended
31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

6.824 50
3 -
477 -
7.304 50
12.212 2.658
386 47
31 6
7.635 875
(1.538) (216)
(7.394) (567)
(46) (2)
(111) (259)
(530 -
17.949 2,592
(11) -
17.938 2,592
(19.660) (1.287)
(5.000) -
(477) (3)
(25.137) (1.290)
2.602 84
193 -
13,700 41,883
(36.323) (5.255)
477 3
(19.351) 36.715
(26.550) 38.017
38.017 -
11,467 38.017
2,967 8.017
8.500 30.000
11,467 38,017
5.000 -
16,467 38.017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Uialaa Milk Producer Companv Limited

Anju Kewat
Director
DIN: 08901495

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Director
DIN: 09011551

Place:
Date:

Shakuntla Kanvar
Director
DIN: 08901496

Vipul Jain
Company Secretary



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO071310

1 Corporate Information

Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited (‘the Company') was incorporated on 1 October 2020, under Part IXA of the Companies
Act, 1956 with the main object to carry on the business of pooling, purchasing, processing of milk & milk products primarily of the
members, to provide technical & managerial services in the area of breeding, feed/fodder, veterinary services to increase milk
production for the benefit of the members and to deal in activities that are part of or incidental to any activity related thereto.

The company procures milk directly from milk producers through Milk Pooling Points (MPP) in villages of District Kota, Baran and
Jhalawar and sells to dairies. The Company also trades in Cattle Feed.

The previous period financial statements have been prepared for the period 1 October 2020 (date of incorporation) to 31 March
2021, hence not strictly comparable with current year.

2 Sianificant Accounting Policies

21

2.2

23

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the New Act").

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company’s normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the
Company and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12
month for the purpose of current- non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known / materialise.

Cash flow statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on
‘Cash Flow Statement’, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO071310

2.4

25

2.6

27

equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three month or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognised net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership to the
buvers. which aenerallv coincides with the deliverv of aoods to customers.

Other Income

Interest Income on deposits and admission fees from members are recognized on accrual basis.

Property, plant and equipment including intangibles

Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets comprises their purchase price
net of any trade discounts and rebates, other taxes (others than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying property, plant & equipment up to the date
asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on property, plant & equipment after its purchase is
capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in future benefits from such asset beyond its previous
assessed standard of performance.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment and intangible assets has been provided on straight line method (with out
considering any residual value) as per the useful life of the assets, taking into account the nature of the asset, the
estimated useful life of assets as estimated by the management, the operating condition of the asset, past history of
replacements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and maintenance support etc. as under:

Description Useful life
Plant and machinery 3-10 Years
Computer 3 Years
Furniture and fixtures 10 Years
Office equipments 3-10 Years
Intangible assets 3 Years

Note:



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO071310

2.8

2.9

210

Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period
over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets is different form the
useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act. 2013.

Inventories

Inventories comprises of trading good (milk). Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered necessary. Cost is determined using First In First
Out (FIFO) method. Cost includes all charges incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Small tools, chemicals, stores and spares and consumables are charged to consumption as and when purchased.

Grants

Grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the company will comply with the
conditions attached to them and the grants/subsidies will be received. Grants related to depreciable Property, Plant &
Equipment are treated as deferred grants which is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful life of the asset i.e. depreciation charge on assets procured from such grants is
appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the statement of profit and loss by way of reduced depreciation
charge.

Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with
costs for which they are intended to compensate on a systematic basis.

Emplovee Benefits
Employee benefits includes Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.
i. Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's contributions to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan and are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contributions required to be made as and when services are
rendered bv the emblovees.

ii. Defined Benefit Plans :

The Company’s gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit plan. The present value of the
obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the present value of the
obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on government securities as at the balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

iii. Short-term employee benefits :

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange of services rendered
by employees is recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include
salaries, wages, bonus and performance incentives which are expected to occur within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short term compensated absences is accounted as under:

a. in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their
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entitlement of future compensated absences; and
b. in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.
iv. Long-term emplovee benefits :

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets, if any out of which the obligations are
expected to be settled.

Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial
information is available and for which operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive
Management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Earning Per Share:

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard, AS - 20,
Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year except where
the result would be anti-dilutive.

Taxes on income

Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax liability is the amount of tax payable on the
taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of items
other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed
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there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to
realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the
same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.

Impairment of Asset

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any
indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for such
excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset
is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation
decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by
discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In
case of revalued assets such reversal is not recognised.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO071310

2.16

217

best estimaie requiréd to settle the obligat'ion at the balance sheet date: These are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are
not recognised in the financial statements.

Leases

Where the Company as a lessor leases assets under finance leases, such amounts are recognised as receivables at an
amount equal to the net investment in the lease and the finance income is recognised based on a constant rate of return
on the outstanding net investment.

Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership vest
in the Company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of
the fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount.
Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of
interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor
are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.
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As at As at
31 March. 2022 31 March. 2021
Number of Rs./ thousands Number of shares Rs./ thousands
shares
3 Share capital

a Authorised

Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each 500,000 50,000 500,000 50,000
b Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 26,856 2,686 839 83,900

Notes:

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.100 per share. Every member shall have a single vote, provided that
the member has poured milk for at least 200 days totalling to at least 500 liters in a year. However at the first two Annual General Meeting of the Company, all member
shall have a single vote each.

. Members are entitled to limited returns (dividend) and bonus in accordance with Articles of Association of the Company.

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear/period

As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March. 2021
Number of Rs./ thousands Number of shares Rs./ thousands
shares

Eauity shares with voting riahts
Balance at the beginning of the year/period 839 84 - -
Share issued during the year /period 26,085 2,609 839 84

26,924 2,693 839 84
Shares cancelled/surrendered during the year/period 68 7 - -
Balance at the end of the year/period 26,856 2,686 839 84

iv. The Company is registered under part XXI-A of the Companies Act, 2013 as 'Producer Company' and none of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the
Company.

v. As per Articles of Association of the Company, if board is satisfied that any member has failed to retain the qualification as a member, the board shall direct the member
to surrender her shares to the Company at par value or such other value as determined by the Board. Surrendered equity share shall be deemed to be the property of
the Company and may be sold to members or otherwise cancelled as the Board thinks fit.

vi. No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash/bank or bonus during the year or 5 years immediately preceeding the financial year.

vii. Shares held by promoters*

The company is incorporated as a 'producer company' where all members, based on their patronage, retain the shareholding of the company, and on non-fulfilling the
conditions have to surrender their shareholding. Accordingly, there is no shareholder which can be classified as promoter of the company.

* Promoter here means as defined in Companies Act. 2013.

4 Reserves and surplus

a. Surplus/(Deficit) in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year/period
Profit for the vear/period

As at
31 March, 2022

As at
31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

42 -
5,744 42
5786 42
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5 Deferred grant

Balance at the beginning of the year

Capital grant utilised during the year (see note 7)

Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired from grant

Less: Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded (see note 10)

Note:

i. The grant received has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant.

6 Trade payable

a. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (See note iii below)

b. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

i) Trade pavables ageina schedule

As at 31 March 2022

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

(iii) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

As at 31 March 2021

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

(iii) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

As at

31 March, 2022

As at
31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

7,939 -
33,033 7,984
40,972 7,984
1,875 45
25 -
1,900 45
39,072 7,939
14,869 2,657
14,869 2,657
Accruals Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
(Unbilled) 1 vear 3 vears
2,928 11,941 - - - 14,869
2,928 11,941 - - - 14.869
Accruals Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
__(Unbilled) 1 vear 3 vears
1,138 1,519 - - - 2,657
1,138 1.519 - - - 2,657

Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
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As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands

ii) The above amount of trade payables also includes amount payable to its related parties 15 -
(refer note 32).

iii) The disclosure of the amount outstanding to micro enterprises and small enterprises are as follows:
Amount payable to suppliers under MSMED (suppliers) as on 31 March
- Principal - -
- Interest - -
Payments made to supplier beyond the appointed day during the year
- Principal - -
- Interest - -
Amount of interest due and payable for delay in payment (which have been paid beyond the - -
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on 31 March - -
Amount of interest remaining due and payable to suppliers disallowable as deductible - -
expenditure under Income Tax Act, 1961
The information disclosed above is to the extent of information available with the company
and have been relied upon by the auditors.

7 Unutilised grant
a. Unutilised grant for operating/capital expenditure (see note 'i' below) - 28,647
- 28,647

Notes:

i. Grant for operatina/capital expenditure
Opening balance
- Unspent grant 28,647 -
- Grant recoverables

28,647 -

Increase in grant liability / decrease in arant recoverables for

Grant received during the year 13,700 41,883

Interest income on grant (see note 20) 477 3

Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded 25 -
14,202 41,886

Utilisation of grant

Income recognised in profit and loss (see note 20) 36,323 5,255

Utilised during the year for capital expenditure 33,033 7,984
69,356 13,239

Less: Amount returned during the vear -

Closing balance of unutilised grant (liabilities) - 28,647

Closing balance of grant recoverables 26,507 -

Less: Amount recognised under other current assets (see note 18) 26,507 -
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. Terms of Grant: As at 31st March 2022
a. Total sanctioned amount of grant (Rs./ thousands) 387,345
b. Term of grant 1 October 2020 to 31

March 2023
c. Purpose of the grant:

The objective is to develop dairy value chain in district of Kota, Baran and Jhalawar by organising milk producer to form one member owned
Milk producer company (MPC).

Repayment of grant

Any funds lying unutilized including accrued / actual interest post expiry of the grant period shall be returned/ repaid to Rajasthan Grameen
Ajeevika Vikas Parishad (RAJEEVIKA) within one month from the agreed date of closer by a prescribed mode notified at the time by officials of
RAJEEVIKA.

Grant utilisation

a.

Grant for capital expenditure
The grant utilised for capital expenditure has been recorded as deferred grant (see note 5) which subsequently adjusted with the amortisation
expenses of property plant and equipment acquired from the grant on systematic basis.

Grant for operating expenditure
The grant received for the specific expenditure has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant, when the expenditure incurred the
Company recognised corresponding income under 'Other income'.

. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants which management expect not to fulfil.

Details of grant received till 31 March, 2022 is as follows

Amount
Rs./ thousands

Financial year in which grant is received:

- 2020-21 41,883
- 2021-22 13,700
55,583
As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands

8 Other current liabilities

a.

a.
C.

Statutory remittances 462 35

(Contributions to Provident fund, withholding taxes etc.)

Payable for property, plant and equipments 20,122 6,697

Security deposits 8,048 840
28,632 7,572

9 Provisions

a. Long term provisions

Provision for gratuity 157 -
Provision for compensated absence 276 47
433 47
b. Short term provisions
Provision for income tax (net) 1,077 8
Provision for compensated absence 37 6

1.114 14
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10 Propertv. plant and eauipment

Computers Office
equipment

Furniture and Plant and

fixture machinery Total

Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands

Gross cost

Balance as at 1 October 2020 - - - -
Additions 213 4837 1.029 62 6.141

Disposals - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 213 4.837 1.029 62 6.141
Additions 218 21595 1,307 519 23.639
Disposals - 25 - - 25
Balance as at 31 March 2022 431 26.407 2.336 581 29.755

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 1 October 2020 - - - - -

Additions - 14 15 - 29
Disposals - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 - 14 15 - 29
Additions 27 1.254 379 29 1.689
Disposals - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 27 1.268 394 29 1.718
Net carrying amount

Balance as at 31 March 2021 213 4.823 1.014 62 6.112
Balance as at 31 March 2022 404 25.139 1.942 552 28.037

Notes:

The details of assets purchased from capital arant and included in the above schedule are aiven below:

Gross cost

Balance as at 1 October 2020
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2021

Additions
Disposals
Balance as at 31 March 2022

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 1 October 2020
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2021

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2022

Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March 2021
Balance as at 31 March 2022

Furniture and
fixture

Plant and
machinerv

Computers and
software

Office

eauinment

Total

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

4.837

Rs./ thousands

1.029

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

6.141

213 62
213 4.837 1.029 62 6.141
218 21595 1,307 443 23.563
- 25 - - 25
431 26.407 2.336 505 29.679
- 14 15 - 29
- 14 15 - 29
27 1.251 379 29 1.686
27 1.265 394 29 1.715
213 4823 1.014 62 6.112
404 25.142 1.942 476 27.964
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11 Cavital work in proaress

Openina balance

Addtions during the vear
Capitalisation durina the vear
Closina balance

Notes:

(i)

(i)

Canital work in proaress aaeina schedule

As at 31 March 2022

cwip

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

As at 31 March 2021

cwip

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

As at
31 March. 2022

As at
31 March. 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

The details of assets purchased from capital arant and included in the above schedule are aiven below:

Openina balance

Addtions during the vear
Capitalisation durina the vear
Closina balance

12 Intanaible assets

Gross Cost

Balance as at 1 October 2020
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2021

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2022

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at 1 October 2020
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2021

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2022

Net Carrvina Amount
Balance as at 31 March 2021
Balance as at 31 March 2022

1.321 -
31.904 7.462
23.639 6.141
9.586 1.321
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
9.586 - - 9.586
9.586 - - 9.586
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
1.321 - - 1.321
1.321 - - 1.321
As at As at

Notes: above intanaible assets are funded from cabital arant

31 March. 2022

31 March. 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

1,321 -

31,827 7.462

23,563 6.141

9,585 1,321
Software Total

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

521 521
521 521
1.206 1.206
1.727 1.727
16 16
16 16
189 189
205 205
505 505
1.522 1.522
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14

15

Other non-current assets

As at
31 March, 2022

As at

31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

a. Security deposits 48 2
48 2
Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
i. Traded goods
a. Raw bulk milk 818 114
b. Cattle feed 936 102
1,754 216
Trade receivables
a. Secured, considered good 63 -
b. Unsecured, considered good 7,898 567
7.961 567
7.961 567
Trade receivables Aageing Schedule
As at 31 March 2022
Unbilled Less than 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
6 months -1vyear 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - 7,961 - - - - 7,961
considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
- 7.961 - - - - 7.961
As at 31 March 2021
Unbilled Less than 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
6 months -1 vear 3 vears
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - 567 - - - - 567
considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - .
considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
- 567 - - - - 567

Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
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17

18

Cash and bank balances

. Cash and cash equivalents

A. Balance with banks
i. In current accounts
ii. In fixed deposits account (original maturity of less than 3 months)
Total - Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements)

. Other bank balances

i. Infixed deposits account (original maturity of more than 3 months)
Total - Other bank balances (B)

Total Cash and bank balances (A+B)
Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
a. Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
a. Grant recoverable (see note 7)
b. Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits

c. Other recoverables*

*includes penalties recoverable from sahayak and inward transporters

As at
31 March, 2022

As at
31 March. 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

2,967 8,017
8.500 30,000
11.467 38.017
5.000 -
5.000 -
16.467 38.017
278 259
278 259
26,507 -
95 3
530 -
27.132 3
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21

22

Revenue from operations

a. Sale of products (see note 'i' below) 86,736 683
b. Other operating income (see note 'ii' below) 152 -
86,888 683
Note:
Sale of products comprises:
A. Traded goods
a. Raw bulk milk 78,250 683
b. Cattle feed and mineral mixture 8,167 -
c. Seeds 319 -
86,736 683
Other operating income
a. Al Charges received 152 -
152 -
Other Income
a. Revenue recognised from grant utilisation
- Revenue grant (see note 7) 36,323 5,255
b. Admission fee from members 387 28
e. Miscellaneous income 331 -
37,041 5,283
Note:
i. Interestincome
Interest income on fixed deposits 477 3
Less: Amount transferred to un-utilized grant (see note 7) (477) (3)
Interest income recorded in other income - -
Purchases of traded goods
a. Raw bulk milk 69,607 722
b. Cattle feed and mineral mixture 8,502 102
78,109 824
Procurement expenses
a. Labour charges 129 -
b. Freight inward 6,045 99
c. Sahayak incentive 1,468 23
d. Chemicals and consumables 654 477
8,296 599

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Period ended
31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands
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25

26

Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Period ended
31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

Inventories at the beginning of the year/period 216 -
Inventories at the end of the year/period 1,754 216
Net decrease/ (increase) in inventories (1,538) (216)
Employee benefit expenses
a. Salary, wages and allowances 10,705 1,524
b. Gratuity expense 157 -
c. Contribution towards provident fund and other funds 346 -
d. Staff welfare expense 257 51
11,465 1,575
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 1,689 29
b. Amortisation on intangible assets 189 16
1,878 45
Less: Depreciation and amortisation pertaining to assets 1,875 45
acquired on grant
3 -
Finance cost
a. Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues 98 -

98




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

27

Other expenses
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Power and fuel charges

Rent

Contractual manpower charges
Milk chilling expense

Repair and maintenance

- others

Rates and taxes

Communication expenses
Distribution, freight and forwarding
Legal and professional fees
Payments to auditors (see note below)
Director sitting fees

Meeting and training expenses

. Travelling and conveyance

Printing and stationery

Testing expense

Preliminary expense

Recruitment expense

Advertisement and marketing expenses
Maits incentive

Al expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Note:

Payments to the auditors comprise (including goods and services tax)
- Statutory audit fees

- Tax audit fees

- Certification fees

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Period ended
31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

187 5
969 60
4,867 602
2,157 15
275 8
90 675
422 12

4,470 ;
395 78
131 41

8 -
2,105 51
2,494 478
147 29

21 -
- 691
- 207
596 171

343 -

693 -
302 11
20,672 3134
94 41

24 -

13 -
131 41




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

28 Earning per share

29

30

31

Basic

a. Net profit after tax available for equity share holders (Rs./ thousands)

b. Number of Equity Shares of Rs.100 each outstanding at the end of
year (No's of shares)

c.  Nominal value per Equity Shares (Rs.)

d. Basic earnings per share (a/b) (Rs.)

Diluted

The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net profit after tax available for Equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive effect of the share

anblication monev for the resnective neriods.

a.

b.

C.

d.

Net profit after tax available for equity share holders
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS
Add: Effect of share application money

Weighted average number of equity shares - for Diluted EPS

Nominal value per equity shares

Basic earninas per share - Diluted

Commitments and contingencies

Year ended

Period ended

31 March. 2022 31 March. 2021

5,744
8,046
100

713.92

5,744
8,046
1,926
9,972

100

576.03

42

138

100

306.35

42

138

138

100

306.35

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amount and not provided for (net of advances) amount to Rs. 22,624 thousands

(previous vear Rs. Nil)

The Company has other commitments for services in normal course of business, the Company's operations does not give raise to any commitments for

purchase of goods and emplovee benefits.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its financial statements. Contingent liabilities Rs. Nil

(Previous vear Rs. Nil).

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

The Company'’s strategic steering committee, examines the Company’s performance on the basis of sales of goods, the Company engaged in the business of
trading of milk and operates in single geographical segment in India only hence the reporting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by AS 17 are
not applicable.

Leasing Arrangements

Operating lease

a. The Company has taken premises under cancellable and non cancellable operating leases. Rent amounting to Rs. 969 thousands (Previous year Rs. 60
thousands) has been debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The future minimum lease payments under these operating leases as of

31 March, 2022 are as follows:

Due within 1 year
Due between 1 to 5 years
Above 5 years

As at
31 March,2022

As at
31 March,2021

803 780
2,558 3,361
3,361 4.141
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32 Related parties

A. List of Related Parties:

Key management personnel

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Anju Kewat

Shakuntla Kanwar

Hemlata Meena

Seema Bai

Kavita

Mariappan Ramarathinasamy

. Transactions with the Related Parties

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Anju Kewat

Seema Bai

Kavita

Shakuntla Kanwar

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Anju Kewat

Seema Bai

Kavita

Shakuntla Kanwar

Anju Kewat

Kavita

Balance outstanding as at vear/period end

. Anju Kewat

ii. Seema Bai

iii. Kavita

iv. Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
. Shakuntala Kanwar

Director and chief executive
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director (w.e.f. 02 November,2021)

Remuneration

Sitting Fees

Sitting Fees

Sitting Fees

Sitting Fees

Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Reimbursement of expenses
Purchase of milk

Purchase of milk

Year ended
31 March, 2022

Period ended
31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

1,239
2
2

PW_a2a2aNNONN

As at
31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands

592,373

As at
31 March, 2021

Rs./ thousands

Rs./ thousands

A= O N =N
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33 Emplovee benefits
A.Defined contribution plan

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund. Provident Fund cover all regular employees. Provident Fund
Contribution is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company pay predetermined contributions into
the provident fund. The contributions are normally based on ascertain proportion of the employee's salary.

The Companv’s contributions towards provident fund is charaed to the Statement of Profit and Loss comorises

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March,2022 31 March,2021
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
a. Contribution towards provident fund and other funds 157 -

B. Defined-benefits blan

The Company offers its employees defined-benefit plan in the form of a gratuity scheme (a lump sum amount). Benefits under the defined benefit plan is based
on years of service and the employee's compensation ( immediately before separation). The gratuity scheme covers all regular employees. Acturial valuation is
done based on "Projected Unit Credit" method. Gains and losses of changed acturial assumptions are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The following tables set out the status of the defined benefit scheme in respect of Gratuity and amount recognised in the financial statements.

Year ended Period ended
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
i. Changes in Present Value of Benefit Obligation
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year/period - -
Current Service Cost 157 -
Interest Cost - -
Benefit Paid - -
Actuarial Losses (Gains) - -
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at end of the year/period 157 -
iii. Amount Recogdnized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at end of the year/period 157 -
Net Liability recognized in Balance Sheet 157 -
iv. Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service cost 157 -
Interest cost - -
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year/period - -
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 157 -
v. Balance Sheet Recognition
Net liability at the beginning of the year/period - -
Expenses as above 157 -
Benefit Paid - -
Net liability at the end of the year/period 157 -

Net liabilities recoanised in the balance sheet

Short-term provisions -
Long-term provisions 157 -

157 -
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34

35

36

37

Year ended Period ended
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands
vi. Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.54% p.a -
Expected Salary Escalations 7.00% p.a. -
Attrition Rate 5.00% p.a. -
(5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older ages according to graduated scale)

Mortality Table Used Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate

Share application money pending allotment

As at 31 March 2022, the Company has received an amount of Rs.193 thousands (Previous year Rs. Nil) towards share application money towards 1926
(Previous year- Nil) equity shares of the Company at a premium of Rs. Nil (previous year Nil). Subsequently, the Company has allotted 1821 shares on 26 May
2022 and 105 shares on 25 July 2022. The allotment of remaining shares is pending as on the date of these financial statements. The Company has sufficient
authorised capital to cover the allotment of these shares. Pending allotment of shares, the amounts are maintained in a designated bank account and are not

availahla far niea hv tha Camnany

Deferred tax asset has not been recognised as the management is expecting that the provision will be paid during the year in which Income of the company is
exempt u/s 80PA of Income Tax Act, 1961

The Company has not meet the conditions of CSR rules, net worth, turnover and net profit hence the provisions of CSR not applicable to the Company.

The Company's business of dealing in milk and milk products has been considered as essential service. Hence, dairy industry in which the Company operates is
among the businesses that are not significantly impacted consequent to disruption due to COVID-19. Therefore, the Company believes that thus far, there is no
significant impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the financial position of the Company. Further, the Company is not expecting any significant change in estimates as
of now as the company is running its business and operations as usual without any major disruptions.
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38 Disclosure of financial ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator As at As at Variance % Reason for
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 variance
a. Current ratio Current assets Current liability 1.20 1.00 20%
b. Debt equity ratio Total debt Equity shareholder's fund NA NA -
c. Debt service coveraae ratio Net operatina Income Total debt service NA NA -
i. Return on equity ratio Net income Equity shareholder's fund 0.68 0.33 106% Note 2
d. Inventorv turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average inventorv 77.74 5.63 1281% Note 1
e. Trade receivables turnover Net sales Average trade 20.38 241 100% Note 2
ratio receivables
f. Trade pavables turnover ratio Net purchases Averaqe trade pavables 8.91 0.62 1337% Note 1
a. Net capital turnover ratio Net sales Workina capital 9.68 3.97 144% Note 2
h. Net profit ratio Net profit Net sales 0.07 0.06 17% Note 2
j. Return on capital employed Earning before interest and Capital employed 0.14 0.01 1300% Note 2
tax
k. Return on investment Earning on investments Average investments NA NA -
Workina of the ratios
Basis of ratios Year ended Ratio Year ended Ratio
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
a. Current ratio
Current assets 53.592 1.20 39.062 1.00
Current liability 44.615 38.890
b. Debt Eauitv ratio
Total debt (Long term debt+Short rerm debt+Capital lease - - - -
obligation)
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ Reserves and 8,472 126
surplus)
c. Debt service coveraae ratio NA NA
d. Return on eauitv ratio
Net operating income (PAT) 5.744 0.68 42 0.33
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ Reserves and 8,472 126
surplus)
e. Inventorv turnover ratio
Cost of aoods sold 76.571 77.74 608 5.63
Averaae inventorv (openina inventorv+closina inventorv)/2 985 108
f. Trade receivables turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 86.888 20.38 683 2.41
Average trade receivables [(Opening debtors +Closing 4,264 284
debtors) / 2]
a. Trade pavables turnover ratio
Net Purchases (purchases - purchases reutrns) 78.109 8.91 824 0.62
Averaae trade pavables [(openina trade pavables+closina trade pavables)/21 8.763 1.329
h. Net capital turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 86.888 9.68 683 3.97
Working capital = Current assets - Current liablities 8,977 172
i. Net profit ratio
Net profit 5,744 0.07 42 0.06
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 86.888 683
j. Return on capital employed
Earnings before interest and tax 6,824 0.14 50 0.01
Capital employed = Total assets - Current liabilities 48,170 8,112
k. Return on investment NA NA
Notes:

1 As there is significant increase in purchases as compared to last year
2 As there is increase in revenue and working capital as comapred to last year, due to increased volumes.
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39 Other statutory information

a. During the current financial year, company has not undertaken any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

b. No penalties were imposed by the regulator during the year during the financial year ended 31 March, 2022.

C. There are no such transaction which are not recorded in the books of account earlier and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the current
financial year in the tax assessments under the Income tax act, 1961

d. During the current year company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium) to any other person(s) or entities,
including foreign entities (intermediaries)

e.  The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

f. The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

g. The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entity (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

h.  The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

i. During the year, the Company does not have any working capital limit, hence not required to submit quarterly stock statement with the banks/financial
institutions

j- The Company has not made any further investments in any company, hence clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on humber
of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable on the Company.

40 The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code') relating to employee benefits, during employment and post-employment benefits, has received the
Presidential assent in September 2020. This Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the effective date from which the
changes are applicable is yet to be notified and the rules for quantifying the financial impact are also yet to be issued. The Company will
evaluate the impact of the Code and will give appropriate impact in the financial statements in the period in which the Code becomes effective
and the related rules are published.

41 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than property, plant and equipment, intangible assets have a realisation value in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated.

42 The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of Rs. 7 (i.e.7.00%) per equity share of Rs. 100 each for the financial year ended 31
March, 2022. The dividend pavment is subiect to approval of members at the ensuina Annual General Meetina.

43 The Company is engaged in carrying the business of Sales of bulk milk and related products which is sold in India only, hence reporting
requirements for seament disclosure as prescribed by AS 17 are not applicable.

44 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.
The previous period financial statements have been prepared for the period 1 October 2020 (date of incorporation) to 31 March 2021, hence not
strictly comparable with current year.

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Uialaa Milk Producer Company Limited

Firm's Reaistration No. 000050N/N500045

Aniu Kewat Shakuntla Kanvar
Director Director
DIN: 08901495 DIN: 08901496
Dinesh Chandra Choudhary Vioul Jain
Director Company Secretary
Vinesh Jain DIN: 09011551
Partner
Membership No. 087701
Place: New Delhi Place:

Date:

Date:
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